CON 12-15

Doc #30252
From: Troy Earhart
To: Cook. Dan [DNR]
Cc: Mike Brickley (mike_brickley@fws.gov
Subject: Desoto Notification
Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 8:43:07 AM
Sir,

| would like to touch bases and let you know we are scheduling the mobilization to the Desoto

National Wildlife Refuge for June 1t and would start working on June Z”d, 2014. This is in regards to
the small arms range lead remediation project we are completing for the Fish and Wildlife Services.

| also wanted to ask if you would like us to submit another letter of notification to you for this date?
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at any time.

Thanks again

Troy Earhart

Director of Project Management
Sr. Project Manager

troy.earhart@wellsgroup.us

EW Wells Group LLC

A Native American Indian
Government Contractor

1221 S. Lamar

Dallas, TX 75215

Office: 214.421.2700

Cell: 214.728.1117

SBA Certified (8a) Small Business
WELLS GSA Contract: GS-10F-0253W
MSE GSA Contract: GS-10F-0273L
Duns: 807008276

Cage Code: 4VRH5
http://wellsgroup.us

This email message is intended only for the
addressee(s) and contains information that

is considered confidential without express
written consent. Use, disclosure, or reproduction
of this email by anyone other than the

intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.


mailto:troy.earhart@wellsgroup.us
mailto:Dan.Cook@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:mike_brickley@fws.gov
mailto:troy.earhart@wellsgroup.us
http://wellsgroup.us/

